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Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>

Potts Pit #2 - Corrective Actions
Pete Saint <Pete@sieteinc.net> Fri, Jul 7, 2023 at 8:59 AM
To: "amber.michels@state.co.us" <amber.michels@state.co.us>
Cc: "Siete Inc.-Projects" <Projects@sieteinc.net>

Amber,

 

Siete, Inc. is requesting a 30 day extension for the corrective actions for Potts Pit #2 – M-2006-013.  We have signed a
lease with the BLM but have not received an executed copy of the lease.  Additionally we are working the erosion issue
and tamarisk eradication at this time.

 

Thank you,

 

 


